

*Number of Respondents and Responses:* 21,019 respondents with multiple responses; 27,737 responses.

*Estimated Time per Response:* .0025–12 hours.

*Frequency of Response:*

Recordkeeping requirement; On occasion reporting requirement; Monthly reporting requirement; Third party disclosure requirement.

*Obligation to Respond:* Required to obtain or retain benefits. The statutory authority for this collection of information is contained in sections 154(i), 303, 308 and 325(a) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.

*Total Annual Burden:* 35,471 hours.

*Total Annual Costs:* \$39,750.

*Privacy Act Impact Assessment:* This information collection does not affect individuals or households; thus, there are no impacts under the Privacy Act.

*Nature and Extent of Confidentiality:*

There is no need for confidentiality with this information collection.

*Needs and Uses:* This submission is being made as an extension to an existing information collection pursuant to 44 U.S.C. 3507. This submission covers FCC Form 318 and its accompanying instructions and worksheets. FCC Form 318 is required: (1) To apply for a construction permit for a new Low Power FM (LPFM) station; (2) to make changes in the existing facilities of such a station; (3) to amend a pending FCC Form 318 application; or (4) to propose mandatory time-sharing.

Federal Communications Commission.

**Marlene H. Dortch,**

*Secretary, Office of the Secretary.*

[FR Doc. 2016–00499 Filed 1–12–16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6712–01–P**

## FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION

### Notice to All Interested Parties of the Termination of the Receivership of 10326, Legacy Bank; Scottsdale, Arizona

Notice is hereby given that the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) as Receiver for Legacy Bank, Scottsdale, Arizona (“the Receiver”) intends to terminate its receivership for said institution. The FDIC was appointed receiver of Legacy Bank on January 7, 2011. The liquidation of the receivership assets has been completed. To the extent permitted by available funds and in accordance with law, the Receiver will be making a final dividend payment to proven creditors.

Based upon the foregoing, the Receiver has determined that the continued existence of the receivership will serve no useful purpose. Consequently, notice is given that the receivership shall be terminated, to be effective no sooner than thirty days after the date of this Notice. If any person wishes to comment concerning the termination of the receivership, such comment must be made in writing and sent within thirty days of the date of this Notice to: Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, Division of Resolutions and Receiverships, Attention: Receivership Oversight Department 32.1, 1601 Bryan Street, Dallas, TX 75201.

No comments concerning the termination of this receivership will be considered which are not sent within this time frame.

Dated: January 8, 2016.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

**Robert E. Feldman,**

*Executive Secretary.*

[FR Doc. 2016–00517 Filed 1–12–16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6714–01–P**

## FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 16–01]

**Cargo Agents, Inc, International Transport Management Corp., and RCL Agencies, Inc., on Behalf of Themselves and All Others Similarly Situated v. Nippon Yusen Kabushiki Kaisha, N.Y.K. Line (North America) Inc., Mitsui O.S.K. Lines, Ltd., MITSUI O.S.K. Bulk Shipping (USA) Inc., World Logistics Service (U.S.A.), Inc., Kawasaki Kisen Kaisha Ltd., “K” Line America, Inc., Eukor Car Carriers Inc., Wallenius Wilhelmsen Logistics as, Wallenius Wilhelmsen Logistics Americas LLC, Compañía Sud Americana de Vapores S.A., CSAV Agency North America, LLC, Höegh Autoliners Holdings as, Höegh Autoliners as, Höegh Autoliners, Inc., Autotrans as, Alliance Navigation LLC, and Nissan Motor Car Carrier Co., LTD.; Notice of Filing of Complaint and Assignment**

Notice is given that a “Class Action Complaint” has been filed with the Federal Maritime Commission (Commission) by Cargo Agents, Inc., International Transport Management, Corp., and RCL Agencies, Inc. on behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated, hereinafter “Complainants,” against the vehicle transport services providers named in the above caption, hereinafter “Respondents.”

Complainants state that they are purchasers of “Vehicle Carrier Services” from Respondents. Complainants allege that Respondents “are the largest providers of deep sea vehicle transport services . . . in the world, including for shipments to and from the United States.”

Complainants allege that Respondents violated provisions of the Shipping Act of 1984, including 46 U.S.C. 40302(a), 41102(b)(1), 41102(c), 41104(10), 41105, and the Commission’s regulations at 46 CFR 535.401 *et seq.*, because they “have conspired to allocate customers and markets, to rig bids, to restrict supply, and otherwise to raise, fix, stabilize, or maintain prices for Vehicle Carrier Services for shipment to and from the United States, pursuant to agreements between and among them that were not filed with the Federal Maritime Commission . . . and that otherwise violated the Shipping Act and regulations promulgated thereunder.”

Complainants request the following relief:

“(a) That the Respondents be required to answer the charges herein;

(b) That the Commission certify this action as a class action under Rules 23(a) and (b)(3) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and that Complainants be deemed adequate representatives of the Class;

(c) That, after due investigation and hearing, Respondents be found to have violated [the Shipping Act provisions and Commission regulations listed above];

(d) That the Commission order Respondents to cease and desist from violating the Shipping Act, including the above-specified provisions thereof;

(e) That Complainants and the Class recover reparations in a sum to be proven under 46 U.S.C. 41305, with interest . . . ;

(f) That Complainants and the Class members recover their costs of the suit including reasonable attorneys’ fees as provided by 46 U.S.C. 41305(e);

(g) That Complainants and the Class be awarded up to double their proven actual injury under 46 U.S.C. 41305(c) because Respondents and their co-conspirators violated 46 U.S.C. 41102(b) and 41105(1) and (3);

(h) That Respondents be found jointly and severally liable for the conduct alleged herein, including that of their co-conspirators; and

(i) That the Commission direct further relief as it may deem just and proper.”

The full text of the complaint can be found in the Commission’s Electronic Reading Room at [www.fmc.gov/16-01](http://www.fmc.gov/16-01). This proceeding has been assigned to the Office of Administrative Law Judges.

The initial decision of the presiding officer in this proceeding shall be issued by January 6, 2017 and the final decision of the Commission shall be issued by July 20, 2017.

**Karen V. Gregory,**  
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2016-00516 Filed 1-12-16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6731-0AA-P**

## FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

### Notice of Agreement Filed

The Commission hereby gives notice of the filing of the following agreement under the Shipping Act of 1984. Interested parties may submit comments on the agreement to the Secretary, Federal Maritime Commission, Washington, DC 20573, within twelve days of the date this notice appears in the **Federal Register**. Copies of the agreement are available through the Commission's Web site ([www.fmc.gov](http://www.fmc.gov)) or by contacting the Office of Agreements at (202) 523-5793 or [tradeanalysis@fmc.gov](mailto:tradeanalysis@fmc.gov).

*Agreement No.:* 011787-001.

*Title:* NSCSA/NYK Middle East/  
Europe Space Charter Agreement

*Parties:* National Shipping Company of Saudi Arabia and Nippon Yusen Kaisha.

*Filing Party:* Robert Shababb; NYK Line (North America) Inc.; 300 Lighting Way, 5th Floor; Secaucus, NJ 07094.

*Synopsis:* The amendment adds the Mediterranean Coast of Europe to the geographical scope of the agreement, and updates language in the agreement concerning routine operational and administrative matters.

By Order of the Federal Maritime Commission.

Dated: January 8, 2016.

**Karen V. Gregory,**  
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2016-00515 Filed 1-12-16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6731-AA-P**

## FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

### Formations of, Acquisitions by, and Mergers of Bank Holding Companies

The companies listed in this notice have applied to the Board for approval, pursuant to the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956 (12 U.S.C. 1841 *et seq.*) (BHC Act), Regulation Y (12 CFR part 225), and all other applicable statutes and regulations to become a bank holding company and/or to acquire the assets or the ownership of, control of, or the power to vote shares of a bank or

bank holding company and all of the banks and nonbanking companies owned by the bank holding company, including the companies listed below.

The applications listed below, as well as other related filings required by the Board, are available for immediate inspection at the Federal Reserve Bank indicated. The applications will also be available for inspection at the offices of the Board of Governors. Interested persons may express their views in writing on the standards enumerated in the BHC Act (12 U.S.C. 1842(c)). If the proposal also involves the acquisition of a nonbanking company, the review also includes whether the acquisition of the nonbanking company complies with the standards in section 4 of the BHC Act (12 U.S.C. 1843). Unless otherwise noted, nonbanking activities will be conducted throughout the United States.

Unless otherwise noted, comments regarding each of these applications must be received at the Reserve Bank indicated or the offices of the Board of Governors not later than February 8, 2016.

A. Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco (Gerald C. Tsai, Director, Applications and Enforcement) 101 Market Street, San Francisco, California 94105-1579:

1. *NCAL Bancorp, Los Angeles, California;* to acquire Commercial Bank of California, Irvine, California.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, January 8, 2016.

**Margaret McCloskey Shanks,**  
Deputy Secretary of the Board.

[FR Doc. 2016-00511 Filed 1-12-16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6210-01-P**

## FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

### Agency Information Collection Activities: Announcement of Board Approval Under Delegated Authority and Submission to OMB

**AGENCY:** Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given of the final approval of a proposed information collection by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (Board) under OMB delegated authority. Board-approved collections of information are incorporated into the official OMB inventory of currently approved collections of information. Copies of the Paperwork Reduction Act submission, supporting statements and approved collection of information instrument(s) are placed into OMB's public docket files. The Federal Reserve may not conduct or sponsor, and the respondent is not required to respond to, an

information collection that has been extended, revised, or implemented on or after October 1, 1995, unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Federal Reserve Board Clearance Officer—Nuha Elmaghrabi—Office of the Chief Data Officer, Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, Washington, DC 20551 (202) 452-3829. Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD) users may contact (202) 263-4869, Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, Washington, DC 20551.

OMB Desk Officer—Shagufta Ahmed—Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, New Executive Office Building, Room 10235, 725 17th Street NW., Washington, DC 20503.

Final approval under OMB delegated authority to revise and extend for three years the following report:

*Report title:* Annual Company-Run Stress Test Report for State Member Banks, Bank Holding Companies, and Savings and Loan Holding Companies with Total Consolidated Assets Greater Than \$10 Billion and Less Than \$50 Billion.

*Agency form number:* FR Y-16.

*OMB control number:* 7100-0356.

*Frequency:* Annual.

*Reporters:* Bank holding companies (BHCs) and savings and loan holding companies (SLHCs) with average total consolidated assets of greater than \$10 billion but less than \$50 billion, and any affiliated or unaffiliated state member bank (SMB) with average total consolidated assets of more than \$10 billion but less than \$50 billion, excluding SMB subsidiaries of covered companies.

*Estimated annual reporting hours:* BHCs: 24,388 hours; SLHCs: 3,283 hours; SMBs: 4,690 hours; One-time implementation: 7,200 hours.

*Estimated average hours per response:* BHCs: 469 hours; SLHCs: 469 hours; SMBs: 469 hours; One-time implementation: 3,600 hours.

*Number of respondents:* BHCs: 52; SLHCs: 7; SMBs: 10; One-time implementation: 2.

*General description of report:* This information collection is authorized pursuant section 165(i)(2) of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act (Dodd-Frank Act), which specifically authorizes the Board to issue regulations implementing the annual stress testing requirements for its supervised institutions (12 U.S.C. 5365(i)(2)(C)). More generally, with respect to BHCs, section 5(c) of the Bank